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8/F,
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North Point, Hong Kong.

(Attn: Dr. HF CHAN)

14 September 2015

Dear Sir/Madam,

Agrcement No. CE 14/2014 (HY) — New Wang Tong River Bridge, Mui Wo
Environmental Impact Assessment and Drainage Impact Assessment Studies -
Investigation

Re: Enquiry on Record of Land Contamination

I refer to your above letter dated 8 Septernber 2015 regarding the subject matter.

2. For inspection of Chemical Waste Producer Registration records, please contact our
Mr. Aaron HO of EPD Territory Contro] Office at 2835 1017.

3. Please note that we have no records of chemical spillage / leakage at the Project Site
at Wang Tong, Mui Wo, as shown in the provided Figure.

Youys sincerely,

(Agnes Y. H. KWOK)
Regional Office (South)
for Director of Environmental Prqtection
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Cinotech Consuiltants Ltd.

8/F, Hang Seng NP Building,

341 King’s Road, North Point,

Hong Kong

Atta.: Dr HF CHAN (fax: 2510 0189)

Dear Dr CHAN,
Agreement Neo. CE 14/2014 (HY) -

New Wang Tong River Bridge, Mui Wo
[ refer to your letter dated 8.9.2015.

According to our record, there was neither any dangerous goods license nor reported
accidents of dangerous goods leakage or spillage within the vicinity of the proposed works near Silver
Mine Bay Beach in the past. _

Should you néed further information, please feel free to contact me at Tel: 2534 7254.

s Sincerely,

N

o
TS
(WONG c:hungn?

for Director of Fire Services
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